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Dur security pecple mava called to my attention tha
fact that the Personal History Statement swbnitted Wy
Ir. Buits for the clearspcs processiog required for
Nstiono) Becurity Agency matters did pot ecmtain ths an-
#wrR to “Heve you evexr been refussd a bondt" amd "IXf
"0, wplatn.”

Doe to the location of these itemn on the forss,
it ia guite understapdabls that they could be imedvertently
ovarlooksd, sither in the actual process of £illing in the
fornm, & in trenscribing it to a typed copy, snd 1 feel
e that was the case in this instanca.

1 an soxry to Bave to troudble you with this mtter,
»ut would sppreciate it greatly 4f you wvould send the
peaded inforaation to us im the enclosed sddresscd envelops.

Sincerely,

I. T, McDORALD
Apnistant to William F. Friedopn
Rewcutive Becrotary
REA Beientific Advisory Board

ges AG
c/p
B/ASST (Mr. Friedman)
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M/R: Requesting sdditional infarmation from Dr. Bults
to be placed on his PHI.
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